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APPEARANCES:

WITNESS

JANET RENO

State Attorney

BY: RINA COHAN and

IRA LOEWY

Assistant State Attorneys
1351 Northwest 12th Street
Miami, Florida

on behalf of the Plaintiff.

DOUGLAS L. WILLIAMS, ESQ.
NATHAN, WILLIAMS & Reichenthal
444 Brickell Avenue

Miami, Florida

on behalf of Alfredo Arias, Defendant.

EDWARD R. CARHART, ESQ.

717 Ponce de lLeon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida

on behalf of Rafael Villaverde.

P NEDICT KUEHNE, ESQ.

200 Southeast First Street
Miami, Florida

on behalf of Carlos Luis.

WILLIAM P. CAGNEY, ESQ.
200 Southeast lst Street,

Miami, Florida on behalf of Raul
Villaverde.

DIRECT CROSS

RICARDO MORALES NAVARETTE 3 -

CERTIFIED QUESTIONS
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Thereupon:
RICARDO MORALES NAVARETTE
called as a witness on behalf of the Defendants having
been first duly sworn was examined and testified on
his oath as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
Q Tell me your full name and --

MS. COHAN: Prior to proceeding, we are
here for the deposition of Ricardo Morales Navarette.

Mr. Morales, I want to inform you that you
have been immunized by the State of Florida for both
use and transactional immunity; such immunity having
been given to you on December 16th of 1980 extending
specifically to the sworn testimony you gave on that
date to myself concerning the Quesada Organization
and any of the narcotics related transactions in which
it engages between 1979 and 1980.

Your subpoena for defense deposition today
confers no immunity on your for any other crimes which
you may be admitting, and pursuit to any admissions,
you do have the right to have your own counsel present
and confer with your own counsel as you so desire.

Do you understand?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I understand, but my
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involvement with Quesada started in 1978 at the end
of -- yes, mid 1978.
MS. COHAN: You are covered for that.
Anything we discussed duringvyour sworn testimony
on December l6th, you are immunized for.
' THE WITNESS: Okay.
MS. COHAN: Okay, Mr. Williams. Sorry.
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
Q Tell me your full name and your date of
birth and where you were born, please?
A Ricardo Morales Navarette. My D.O.B.
is June the 14th, 1939, and I was born in Havana,

Republic of Cuba.

Q Where are you presently residing?
A Residing?

Q Yes.

A Right now?

MS. COHAN: Objection to a specific

address.
You may answer in terms of where in the
United States.
BY MR, WILLIAMS:
Q No, I want to know your resident address,
Mr. Morales?

MS. COHAN: Objection.
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Mr. Morales, do you have any féar for your
own safety and well-being or that of your family
should you disclose your address? |

MR, WILLIAMSQ Wwait, wait, wait. Hold it.

Is Ms. Cohan here your lawyer? 1Is the
prosecuting attorney your lawyer representing you?

THE WITNESS: She is the prosecutor, and
you know that,.

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

Q Is she representing you?

A How is she going to represent me?
She is the prosecutor.

Q As long as you are aware of the fact that
she is not here representing you, you are not
privileged to rely upon any advice that she gives
you or turn to her for any assistance at all in the

conduct of the deposition.

A No, I am residing right now in Miami.

Q Where, please, sir?

A Nope.

Q I'm sorry?

A Nope.

Q Nope what?

A I'm not going to give you the address where

I am staying.
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Q You are refusing to answer that question?
A I am not refusing to answer that question.
I am refusing to give you the address where I am
staying in Miami.
MR. CAGNEY: 1Is that your permanent
residence?
MR. WILLIAMS: Certify that, please, sir.
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
Q How long have you been staying at the
place in Miami where you are now staying?
A Since mid-November.
Q Is it a place that you current regard as
your residence?
A Nope .
Q Where is your residence? When you say

"mid-November," by the way, I assume you mean

November of 1981; is that correct?

A What?

Q Do you mean November of 1981?

A November, 1981.

Q If that is not the place that you regard

as your residence, where is the place that you
regard as your residence?
A I don't have a residence.

Q I am entitled to know the place of your
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residence.

A I dont' have a residence.

MS. COHAN: Objection, Mr. Williams, to
your --

MR.WILLIAMS: Just wiat.

I'm entitled to know the place of your
residence in order to conduct what additional
pretrial investigation is pertinen£ in order for me to
be able to examine you appropriately.

MS. COHAN: Objection to testimony by
Mr. Wwilliams.

BY MR, WILLIAMS:

Q If you are refusing to tell me where you
are living now, then, we will recess the deposition
long enough to appear before the Circuit Judge, and
let him rule upon it.

A That is your problem.

I am not going to give you the address
where I am staying.

Q Tell me the reason for your refusal to

give me the address?

A Security.
Q Security?
A Yes, security, Mr. Williams. Security.

Q Explain that to me.
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A Security.

Q I don't understand what you mean when you
say "security.”

A Security for my life, Mr. Williams.

Q Is it your testimony, Mr. Morales, that you
feel that if you tell me your address presently,
the place at which you are staying --

A It is going to be a matter of public
record. You know that.

Q You think, therefore, that your life will

be endangered by your telling me the address?

A oOh, yes.

0 Is there anybody in particular who causes
you to harbor a fear for your well-~being in the event
that you tell me your address? Is there some

specific person whom you think to be a threat to you

presently?
A All the defendants in this case.
Q Have you had contact from any of the

defendants in this case in the past six months?

A No.

Q Has anybody expressly told you that he
or she intends to attempt to harm you or to take your
life if they can find out who is, in ahy way,

connected with this case?
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A Repeét that question, again?

Q Is there anybody who is, in any way,
connected with this case, either as a defendant or
a relative or a defendant, expressly told you that if
he or she is able to determine your whereabouts,
that he or she intends to cause you any harm?

A No.

Q As I understand it, you have no specific

or particular reason ~--=

A I have my experience, Mr. Williams.

Q Let me ask you the question, Mr. Morales.
A I have my experience.

Q YOu don't know the answer to the question

yes, because I haven't posed the question, so will you
let me finish the question before you intend to answer
it; okay?

A Uh huh.

Q The question to you is, whether it is the
case, then, that you have no specific or particular
reason to be able to articulate as the source of
any fear for your well-being, but rather, as to harbor
a general ongoing feeling that it would be harmful
to you if you give me an address; is that correct?

A I am not stupid, Mr. wWilliams. I am

not stupid.
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Q Is that correct? Answer the question.

A You know, I am not stupid.

o) Answer the question.

A So, if I give the address to you, you know,

I really do believe that my life is going to be in
danger.

Q Here's my question to you once again,

Mr. Morales, and listen. If you don't understand
the question that I put to you at any time, feel free
to tell me that, and I will rephrase it for you as
often as it takes for it to be understandable by you.

A Of course,

Q If you understand my question, then,
answer it. If your answer needs an explanation,
then, you can explain it.

A ‘Uh huh.

Q The question for you, sir, is whether
you have any specific reason that you can articulate
as being the source of any present fear that you have
for your well-being in connection with any of the
defendants in this case, or whether the fear that you
have expressed is a general ongoing concern for your
well-being -- which of the two?

A It is a general ongoing concern of my

well-being since this is a drug related case, and
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there are so many people being killed because of
drug related matters.
You know, you don't have to be a wise up

guy just to understand that.

Q Has Ms. Cohan or Officer Diaz given you any
suggestions or any advices concerning questions that
you should or should not answer or questions that you

may refuse to answer in the course of this deposition?

A That's her problem. Not mine.
o] Answer my question, Mr. Morales.
A That is her problem, Not mine. If that

is what she is here for --

Q Here's my question to you: Has Ms. Cohan -

A Nope.

o) (Continuing) =-- given you any specific
advise --

A Nope.

o) (Continuingi -- with regard to what

questions you may or may not answer?

A Nope.

Q Has Officer Diaz given you any such
advice?

A No.

0 Are you thoroughly fluent in the English

language?
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A {25,

D D you foresee any possibility for needing

O

r having =zhe assistance of an inte

~

nretar at any

Nt 1n +he zourse c¢f this deposition?

[N

(o]

o]

A I‘!O .

MR, WILLIAMS: All right. I will recess

th2 deposition long encugh to see if I can get the

Zircuit Judge to make himself available to rule on

vt

hWis

J

ra2liminary question, because my f22ling is that
17 we don't 40 it now, then, you will just take, to
s2urself, the prerogative of deciding what questions
7723 are or are not going to answer, and that is not
how it works.

MR. CAGNEY: Doug, before we recess, let
me just take a guick second with vou.

(Yhereupon, an off the raccocrd discussion
was had between Mr. Williams and Mr. Cagney.)

MR, WILLIAMS: Your presence is cordially

MS., COHAN: T will be right along.

MR, WILLIAM

97]

We don't nead him down there

MR. LOEWY: VYou may very well need him

Alwavs happy o have Mr. Morales.

b
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(Uhereupon, a short recesgs was taken after
which the following proceedings were had in

-

Courtroom 2-5 before the Honorable Cerald Kogan:)

MR, WILLIAMS: e have just begun the
deposition of Mr., Morales, the State informant, and
we had asked Mr. Morales to tell us where he is
presently residing, and Mr. Morales has taken it
upon himself to refuse to tell us that, claiming that
he harbors some general free floating fear for his
well-being.

I asked Mr. Morales, whether, at any point
in the recent past, just arbitrarily using six months,
whether he received any communication cf any sort
from the defendants or any of their relatives which
he specifically regarded as any kind of a threat
upon his life, and he said it was just a general
feeling that he had that since this was a drug case,
that if he told me where he was living, that it would
cause him some harm.

Of course, we have the right always to
put a witness, any witness ia context, by putting
ourselves, acgquainting ourselves, with his gresent
living circumstances, and perhaps, in the course of

)

Discovery, interviewing neighbcrs or making such

LS

¥

[
]

ingulrs

23 as might bear upcn his present status ag a
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«wisn2ss, and aside from tha*+, Judge, I've always had

the feeling that 1t just Zoesn't lic with a witness

wl.

}J

to unilaterally decide which questions he is or is
not going to answar,

ME. COHAN: Vour Honor, there was an
nbieastinn by the State.

THE COQURT: Téit, wait, wait.

Evervbeody, I want tc get cne thing
perfectly clear. I realize that you are all attorneys
and these are adversary prcceadings, but there is
one thing that I insist upon. Let everyvhody say
their peace, and everyboedy else will get a chance
to say theirs.

All right, Mr. Williams, continue.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, sir.

e, of course, asked Mr. Morales whether
he felt himself privileged to rely upon the advises
cf Ms. Cohan, as the prosecutor, and he was
candid enough %o agree with us that she was not his
attornev,

I can't s=ze the legal sense of an objection
that the State would imrose unless the State is
prepared tc make an sffirmative factual showing
cf some particular zeason why tc give a fellow's

sddress would dispesa scme harm.
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0f coursze, in Mr, Morales'

case, it may
just be a case ©f paving the oviper for the tunes and
some oroblem that he feels micht exist as one of his
own making, I would think over the past fifteen or
twency vears.

we'd like to be ablea to conduct some

discrete inquiries concerning his present living

circumstances tco determine whether it bears either

o
o

rectly or indirectly upon his competence as a
witness.

THE COURT: Ms. Cohan?

MS. COHAN: Your Honor, there is an
objection by the State to Mr. Morales disclosing his
residence address.

In the past six months or since the inceptif
of this investigation, three of the subjects of the
investigation have been killed.

There has specifically been a report to --

=1

THE COURT: The only one that I know of
was Wilfredo Gil.

Who are the cthers?

MS. COHAN: An individual by the name of
Alfonso who was killed in the Xings Crossing Six,
in Xendall Six. He was one of our subiects.

-

Additicnally, ancther subiject was killed
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Lefore he could svan he arrasted in this case.

There was a report “c Detective Diaz of

O
[es ]
O
O
+h
]
la}
o]
[N
(9]
s}]
[a]
[oF
(o]

a contract in %the amcunt of $2°
Morales, Detective Diaz, and Sergeant Martinez
concerning Tick-Talks.

Cbvicusly, it is more than a ceneral fear
for his well-being, which Mr. Morales is relying upon
rot to disclose nis address.

THL COURT: Brief rebuttal, Mr. Williams,
and then, I will rule.

MR. WILLIAMS: Your Honor, I haven't heard
anything from the prosecutor that addresses itself
to anything articulable or specific, and I have the
feeling that 1if Mr. Morales wanted to badly enough,
ne could reach back into his colorful rast and probabl
summon some kind of justification fcr harboring a
fear of any and every creature that walks on the
face of the western hermisphere, and mavbe some in the

eastern was well.

-1y

AS a righ=t of the defendartsz, and especiall
the one I represent, under the 5th and l4th
Amendments of the Constituizicn 2f the United States,

Declaration of the Z:ate of Florida, and Florida

Rules of Criminal Proced

[

2 £o have in: same discovery

L
'.l.
Q
5
or
Ui
<q
[
ct
)
rt
D
#]
T
«
(3]
it
it
@]
-
V]
[t
[+1]
(4]
9]
s
oy
]
o
o
1)
3
D
=,
-
it
ryr

e
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ragz2ard to volice cfficers, civilian witnesses, ships'
captains and shepherdsz, I want to be able to have
my Lnvestigator obtain some information.

Now, if your Honor thinks that it's
necessary to instruct us not to disclose the informatig
to anybody not directly connected with the case or not
tc disclose it to any of the individual defendants,

I have no problem with that, because hy client doesn't
need to know where this man ilives or any of the other
individuals.

I'd like an investigator to know --

THE COURT: Mr. Cagney?

MR, CAGNEY: I'd like to add, in the record,
may have been said in my absence by Mr. Williams, that
I think that Smith versus Illinois and U.S. versus
Alford have put up certain minimum standards that the
Court may consider before it makes a determination
tc deny cross examinétion tc a defendant, and I
suggest to the Court it's nct enouch for the 3tate to
come in and make generaiized allegaticns of threats,

I think there is & reguirement on behalf
of the Court to make the State articulize the threats
and allow the defense to show that they are, in fact,
spurious, fallacious, or used sclely for the very

issue tc keep from the defendants a legitimate need

n



. FORM FL 1

BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

PENGAD CoO.,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

138

where Mr. Moraies currently

i

¢ xnow the address o
iz aad vwhere he permanently resides.

I have ébsolutely every right, as Mr.
Wwilliams says, to go into the community and bring
forth his neighbors and the people that he has
asscciated with and show that this man is unworth. of
belief under cath, and I can oniy do that, Judge, if
I know where he has resided and is residing.

To cut that avenue off from me is to cut
off the legs of my defendant in attempting to impeach
the very accuser in this case, and as your Honor
knows frcem Discovery so far, that we have an awful
lot of interpretations about alleged meetings to
conversations that, on their face, are apparently
innocuous, and I want to be able to get to the bottom,
which is Mr. Morales, and to show that this man lives
a life of prevarications, of fabkrications, and if
vour Honor danies me a chance to go inco his history
in tne community, I will never be able to show that

ractorlly to the Court at the time of trial.

Rl

satis

»
e,

n
t1

THE COURT: Al riant.

¢
v
4

Court is goina to sustain the objecticn,

(¢

Mr. Morales dces noct have *o testify as to where his

Tne Court feeaels that under thie situation
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ol
cr
5
P -
n

i (J

p-1
=

[at

zisular case where MMr. Mcrales is alleged
tc have been the key witness as to those particular
defencdants based uron the State's proffer, the Court
haz reascn %o believe that Mr. Vorales, rerhaps,
whether righ%ly or wrongly, he does have a reason,

rerhars, and in his nmind,to fear that hre may be in

Now, i1et me say this: Mr. Cacney, ycu
raiced a point, Mr. Williams, vou raised & point,
abcocut checking out the background of this defendant --
of this witness, rather. I don't know if that's a
Freudian slip or what, but in any event, this
particular witness, I have heard from the outset of
this particular trial, and I hava also read in
national macvazines about how this particular witness,

Mr. Morales, is well-known to law enforcement

)]

cfficials, well-%nown +o :lefensze attorneys, well-

<

inown to court officials in recards to his integrizy
grityv, his veracity, or lack of
veracity, aand the Toart 7Teels that thera are probably,

vasad upon what you all have told me, and when 1 sav,

‘you 11l," I am ra2f2rring to defense attorneys:
Mr. NWeal Sonnett in partlilcaiilar, that there ara reams
2 re2amg of landividuails whe 2an come forward and
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tastifv as to trke backcrcund and the history and

tthe veracity cr +the la

2

% ¢f veracitv of Mr. Morales

!

without having vour kncvledage incrazased as to where
re lives,

Trte Court is aoing toc ball the situation
one against the cther. I fell you have adequate
remedy to ascertzin infermation abcocut his background
and about the tyce of verscn that he is without
havinag his exact lccaticn or address as to where he
is livinag at this time remain known tc yocu,

Are there any cther guestions that came up?

MR, WILLIAMS: WNot presently.

Your Honor, that is as far as we have
gotten, but I am sure we will be back.

THE COUKT: I am sure you will,

MR, LOEWY: Judge, before we come back on
this, I just want to say --

THE CQURT: I'm not coming back to this

}_l
)
n
ot
6]
-3
o
}.l
n
[
0]
U
]
}-h-
0

over with.

MR. TOEWY: fa

4]

aid something about coming
back, ceomina back again for futurs issues.

Mr, Williams said something, which I
strongly differ, in terms of whether a witness can
refuse to answer a certain guestion. I think if

has a legitimate
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can be cer:ifiad.

There are certain areas that the State has
no right té impcse an objaction as we do not
represent Mr. Morales. However, Mr. Morales, whatever
Mr, Williams may think of him, and I certainly think
Mr., Williams has shown his feelinas concerning
Mr. Morales wvary plainly, Mr. Morales is entitled to ti
same Constitutional rights as his defendants are, ond
averyone else is, so he, Mr. Morales, feeling that he
has a Constitutional right or right to interpose that
he has the right to refuse to answer the question
based on what he perceives to be his legal privilege,
and if he does so, that question should be certified.

THE COQOURT: fhe Court is aware of all
these things.

In the event the witness does not answer

a marticula

"
Q
&
v
1
(-'.
H-
o]

n, the matter will be krought

before the Coart. Tha Tourt wili hear as to pboth

G
ty

sides, and th2n, the Tcurt will make a ruling.
If tha Cour% says the witness does not have

tc answer, the witness does not have Lo answer, If

the Court cavs the wiitness will answer, the witness
w13l ~o upstairs and the witness will answer. If the
witnese will noz angswer, 2hen, the Court will take
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appreopriate actiosn when the witness is brought down
acain, so it is unnecessary tc loiter kack and forth.

Let's take him back upstalirs, or wherever
the deposition is being held, and let's take the
deposition.

MR. LOEWY: If we are going to enter a
precedure where avery time he refuses to answer a
guestion, that we come back down here immediately,
this deposition may last forever.

I would suggest that we set up a time each
day where they can come down and go through all their
certified questions, so it may be done instead of
wasting all the times with elevators ané stairwells.

We can do it once a day or when the
deposition is over, but I can't see every time there
is a question, come down to your Honor.

THE COURT: We can do this: Every hour.

MR. CAGNEY: More than reascnakle, your
Honer.

THE COURT: I don't think you are going to
ruan into that many problems guite frankly.

(Whereupon, a short recess was taken after

which the following proceedinas were had:)

BY MLk, WILLIAMS:

o ifr., Mcrales, weuld you tell me, please, sir,

A,
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whethar

A

~
~d

-

yOou are presently married:

No, I am not.

,.1.
1

De vou haves zny children covar t

cighteen?

a
Q
Tlorida
A
right?
Q
mas que
A
English
BY MR,
Q
A

O

TwO.

Does either of them live in the South
area?

Both of them. The one under eighteen;

Xo, I asked you about over eighteen,
over eighteen?

No, you sald under eighteen.

MS. COHAN: Let's not arque. Over first.

THE WITNESS: No, no, no. I am fluent in
. Cch, no, no, no. You said under eighteen.

WILLIAMS:
Is that what you heard me to say?
Yes, sir.

There are twec under eigntsaen, and

Now, let's talk about the two over eighteen.

Do they live in the South Florida

<3
o3
W

r
e

W

[

t
LV

11y
<3
Q

o1
ot

'Tl
" 3
]
'"l
'.J

L
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3

two cver
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(I

=
=

3

?




- FORM FL 1

BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

PENGAD CO.,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

wanst

24

A Milami.
% !5 that 3 male c¢cr a fzwmale? I den'z
to know their nanres, I den't ne=2d ©o know that,
A It's a male.
G Dozs he have some occupation or profescsion?
o Ch, yes, I balieve that ha works.
b What does hz2 4do?
A He works in Miami Beach in hotels,
o Doing what?
A Clarical jobs likxe, you xnow, dask clerks,

or things like that.

2 You s3aid you've been irn the Miami area
since --

A You don't want to know about the other one;
right?

) No.

Dne
37T MP

2 YR IFLY

MS. COHAN: Don't volurnteer.

T WITHESS: I'm not voiu

o

28t -- you don't want to know about

rizhe?

4

3
)
L

1
[t1]
-
o
[N
N
.
T
oy
)
0]

Mevenmbzy of 1381; 12 that correct?

A Mid=rovenber, Zaxling or givi

tce

‘ing.,

I~
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= vhere were vcu tefcre then?

gt Whare was I whan?

o Where ware you dDefore November ctf 12212

A In the Federal Witness Protection Frogram.

0 For how long?

A Six or seven montils. Seven months, mzybe.
Eight months =-- whatever.

) “hich agency sought your inclusion in
the Marshall's Program?

A I.R.S.

0 flere you then a witness for the United
States Government in a pending case or in an
investigation or both?

A Mo, in a trial, for trial.

0 hich trial?

A Maedaro Alvero-Cruz,

0 “Tho is the caze z2gent for the Government

in this case? Was it Raul DeArmas?

A Yes,

0 Wwas it Mr., DeArmas who Specifically
requested vour inclusion in the Marshall's Program?

A I believe so,.

0 Dia yeou eventually testifiy on behalf of
the United Ztates Government in that or any other

case while wvou werz in zthe prouvram?
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Messrs.

A

0

Bierman

A

nN)
o

'r. Cruz' d2fense attorneys =-- they

Your answer is nc, then?
My answer is that I have never testified
they stipulate my testimony.
Those attorneys wouldn't have besn
Bierman and Sonnett by any chance, would they?
Who?
Those attorneys would not have been Messrs.

and Scnnett, would they?

I believe that's the la2w firm who represent

Mr. Alvero Cruz.

for Mr.

Definitely, Mr. Bierman was the counselor

Alverc Cruz who would stipulate to my testimon

YThen was that, please, sir?
What?

That the stipulaticon was made between the

government and Mr. Bierman that obviated the need for

I don't knocw.

Dc you know when it weas that the case

eventually concluded?

Nope .,
,
Do vou know whetiher you were malintained
N 3oy | B4 - -
arshall’s Program for any verisd of wims zfter
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the cass was onver?
& Oh. ves.
Q For how longv
A ifter the case was oveXx?
0 Yes,
A I don't know whan the case w

Mr. Williams.

n t

} -

You Know, I was

Program, and they were bumpinag me from

another, and coming back to Miami for testimony

()
~1

as over,

he Witness Protection

cne place to

-

until Mr, Bierman stipulate to mv testimony. Said

that everything that I said was true.

0 YThen did you enter the Witness Protection
Program?

A February.

c 0f£?

A 1981, <Cfficially, I mean.

0 Ay do you =2mphasize the word "sfficially™?

b For nothing.

” Yere ycu r2ceiving Witness Protaction from

fin 1

the Federal Sovernmsnt before vou acta

inptce the nrogram?

T
iy
QO
a]
@
5
e
-
[#]
o}
]
Q
kel
-
"
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()]
H
Y
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~
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1 1_[ ent:s
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+he Witness




- FORM FL

BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

PENGAD CO.,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

e The Ramada Inn.
. Thzt was tohz brief period of time when --

: That was a Long time for me. It was a
long time.
0 T™hat wasz tne brisf pveriod of time when

Cfficer Tiaz had you stayiing out there until Agent
DeArmas actcually physicall took custody of you; is

that correct?

A Uh huh, cthat is correct.
0 We're nct talking about more than five
nr six or eight days or something like that; isn't

that correct?
A More or less, I believe so.

Q Where were you living before that,

Mr, Morales?

A Over a girl friend's house.

~ ' That would be Silvia Levine; would it not?
A That 1is correct.

n That was har address?

3 1522 ZSouth Bayshoce Drive.

0 Wnat apartment number?

N It wasz on the 3rd Floor, Mr, Williams. Youl

xnc v, 3nd it cculd have been 35-E or 34-B, vou know.

¢ You'rz neot sure?
2 T'm 1ot sure. Yither acne, It was on the
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@

3rd Floor,

o at any time zince leavinc Ms. Levine's
apartment and gcinag into the Witness Protectlion

any contact with

h

Program up until today, have vou ha

Ms. Levine?

A Yes.

Q How recently?

A Two days ago.

0 As I understand 1it, Mr. Morales, you were

living with Ms. Levine on and cf£f during the latter

vart of 1980 into 1981 when you --

A No, no, no 1881. 19830. On and off.

0 When did you move out?

A When she left Miami.

0 wWhen ycu had contact with her a couple of

days ac¢o, where was she?

A Huh?

Q When vcu had contact with her a couple of
days ago, where w2g che?

A In New York,

0 Where in New Vork, Please?

A 'here her parents live. She lives with
her parents.

0 wWhat are her rarznts’ nares?
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A Ar2 you saviang R as in 3oy or V as in
»?

B 3 28 1n 3ov,

D “hat are their first names?

A 3ilviz and Joroe.

o) J-o~-r-g-e?

A Uh hulh,

2 What iz her ph~one number?

B “hoss phone number?

Q The number at which ynu r=zached Ms. Levine?
2 I don't know.

C Do you have it written down someplace?

A I believe so.

0 When you were in tcuch with her two days

was she in YNew York?

i Yes,

Q Yes, Wwho called whom?

2 She.

0 Where specifically in New York 4o ther

ts 1iv2? In which o7 the Zurrows?

5y Cieens.,

o Co y¥ou know on wha:t streect?

A I know how tc g3t there.

G D you rnow what strezt? Do vou ikncw the
of the strest or thzs street number?
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a No . nok offh

0

nd.

o “here would vecu have to look amdnq the
rescurces available tc you to f£ind the telerhone
aumber for the woman? Where is it?

A dor't know.

4

(o) I mean, do you have it writter down

someplace?

A I believe sc.

C In an address and televhone kook that you
keep?

A No, I never keep telephone hooks or

anything like that. You should know that.
0 The rercord doesn't know it.
Where would it be written? In what kind
of place or --
A I don't know, Mr. Williamg., How an I going
to give vou a straight answer to something that --
vyou want me to dc¢ scme rassarch for von? That's what

you are askina?

0 No, sir.

A Okavy.

o) I am asking you just tec tell me.

& B32cause I don't have it.

8] (Continuing) =-- where vou have the woman's

g
o
G
=3
0]

number written., It is in vour perscnal
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N

rossessicn sonepiace, ooviously, and I need to know

[0

wher2, 3¢ that I can have a prover subrosna issued?

THZ WITHNESS: RXRina, I Zon't have an answer
tor that.

MS. COHAW: Ckay., If you don't know, you
don't know,
BRY MR, WILLIAMS:

Y If you had to go back to wherever it is

that you are living now and look for it, where would

you look?

A It's not there. Jesus Christ.

Q What kind of wcrk does she do?

A When?

Q Presently?

a I don't know. I believe that she helps

the family. They have their own business -- ycu know,
like I believe that they own a candy store and a
sales route or whatever.

0 Also, in Queens?

l.‘-
m
*_l
(9]
s}
'-J
H
4
r—l.
o]

A Well, not speci Que=ns, ycu know.
in New York.

G Thevy have more than ocne store?

A No. They only have one.

[}

0O When you talk about a sales zroute, whaz

ar2 veu talking abeout?
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N el - . < 3 A M
e whola famnily and the whole peonol

[$1]

-

j<7]
bt
[ med

the pecpl2, you kXnow, from -- khecause +they are al
from the =zame home tcwn in Cubkz, they sell notatc
chips, you know.

MS, CoHAaN: Dc they make them?

THE WITNESS: Yo, Somekedy else makes

Joe

whatever

s3
(6]
3
i
1
=
[+1}
154
[}
Q
1A
=
[
[ 5}
(1]
]
tat
3
o
[

s the name, vou

x“now.

e
3
fu
i
o
e
]
[N
Q
rh

I mean, I den't Xkxnow about

I'm a dull guy. A2Ask me about Intelligence
things that I kXnow. I don't know about szelling
potatoes.

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

(T
jay
u
vt

Q If it were peanuts, you wouldn't kncw
wculdn'tc you?
A Mo, I am the only monkey who newver eats

peanuts.

T, Do you know anvbody elce in the Soukh
TFlorida arez whe has had contact with 2ilviz Levine
in the past menth?

A nepe.,

0 22 you Znow any more ancuz the woman' s

whereabouts or the means that zare zvailakle £ locato

ner other thian wia:t veu hawns told ma

~e
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A o,

o What i3 her approximate age?

A Whose age?

o) Ms., Levine?

A Earlv thirties.

e Give me a physical description of her,
piease?

A Pnysical description?

0 Yes.,

A She is 53'4".

9] What color hair does she have, Monkey?

A All depends, you know.

Q Tell us the truth, the real basic truth?

A All depends, you know. You never know

the real -- I mean, what kind of a guestion is that;

I don't know

the real colocr.

you know?
Q
A
like =hat.

o

A

Q

)
O
h
ot
G
[V
AV

Yes.,

Well, could be brown

y

Brownicsh. tnce she

How lung ago did you

Huh?

-~ y2u know,

L red.

-

JCT

something

actually see her?

When mcst recently have vou ceen

What 4o you mean "3sge

When inost recently have you

1 N K
her??

[#4]
[{y
[}

»
*

fy—

18]
[h ]
1
fu
Q
©
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(@2

el A, face to faca?

9 Uk huh.,

A The summer, th= ITndian Summer.

2 In the Fall?

A Mo, it's not Fall. It's the Indian Sumner.
0 whers was that, please, Mr. Morales?

A That was in lew York,

2 what celor was her hair then, Mr. Morales?
A 3rxown, dark brcwn.

0 How did she wear i1t?

A Huh?

0 How did she wear it? Did she wear it long

or short or in the middle?

A What do you mean "long or short"?
Q How dces she wear her hair?
A I can't understard. How she wears her

hair? I'm not a hairstvlist. What you mean -- if she

MS. COHAN: Is it shor%t or lcnag~?
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
0 Did vou not understand whan I &sk ycu how
a woman wears her hair, whether she wears it short
oxr long?
A oh, zhert or long? (Indicating.)

ME L CDEAN: Twadicating chin length, for
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THE WITMFSS: Indicating chin length, for

7% MP., WILLIAMZ:

G iow much does she weigh?

A I don't know. I don't know how much she
weighs.

2 Is she slim or stocky?

A No, medium bwuild. XNo, sha has 2 medium

2uild, <onmplexion, and she iz 5'4", mediunm build

~omplexicn, Maybe 125 pounds, or somethirng like that.

Q Does she have a car?
A Ch, ves. The whol family have cars.
o} When you were living with her, wha+ Xkind of

car did she have?

A Ch, sh2 had a Mercedes,

0 Wwhat model?

A Tt was a 13783, I opeliewve, or 1979, it
va3 the prorzeedinags of her divorce from her przvicus
marriaqge

N What model was, Monkey? Was it the +wo-

Regireagiion S SRS

MEZ, TOHA

¥: ©Obijection to referring zc the

=
T
3
D
in
0N

as Monkav.
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0 Do you mind i{ I call ycu Hcnkey?

A Yes, Monkey, Mconkey, Mornkaey. Yeg, I have
a name.

0 What would you prefer?

A Ricky.

0 What model was it?

A 450 €LC. The one that you can sit in the

vack, tco,

0 What color was it?

A Blue.

9] what was the tag number?

A I don't know.

Q You don't know the tag number of

whom you were living with?

A {(Nodding in the negative.]) Why
0 You are getting mellow.
A Mo, I am not getting mellow, 1!

not in “he habit of getting tag numbers any

I did when I wa:

Ui
FJ
.

.
-
Lef]
'
e
19
"
1A
~
—
o1

vou know what for.

0 Were they Florida tags cn the ca

New VYork tags?
A 0Of course.

3he s0ld 1o dewn in Mianm.:

a Jonan

ehould I?

nore.

[
o
Ui
“r
"
9]
<
O
[
3
(t
b
)
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a little piece of informaticn. She sol

a
-
ot

vou krnow,

t

») Why didn't veou tz2il me that when I started

'

asking about the car?
A Tou know, just too =--
MS. COHAN: You didn't ask.
THE WITNESS: Just whatever.
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
o} During the calendar year 1980 besides
the %+ime that you spent living with Ms, Levine, where
else wer2 you living and with whom, and see if you can
do it chronologically going backward hefore you lived

with Ms. Levine and going back in time?

A And going back in time?
0 Yes.
A You are referring addresses, women, Or

by myself?

0 All of the above,.

A All of the above? Ms. Levine, I live in
the Quesada household for mayhe twe vears. That's

whers my =-- you know, my a:ddress in the driver's

license, you know, and car and registration, and

things, you know, and mail went up *c.
Q Where specifically? What addrnass did youz

use when vou wer2 living in the Quesada heous2h»o1d?
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A 1724 Scutnwest Ltth Street,
We lived zvar 72nd Avenua and close to
36th Street =-- that's Miller Road =-=- in a townhouse

rhere., We lived there for scmz months.

0 In 2 townhous=e?

A In a townhouse. Carlin and ryself together
0 "Tho actually was renting the place?

A Ch, Carlin was using somehody tc 3hOwW up.

T believe it was his wife. At the time. was not the

«ife, but she was -- vou know, she rentz=d under her

aane.
Q Are you talking about Maqgie?
A Yes, Maggie, and I live over --
0 Excuse me, Ricky. What time reriod was

involved in vour living in that Miller Avenue
address?
A We moved over there after the shooting,

after Carlin was almrost killed -- you know, the

9]
a

zhooting was in 4 1% was October, 1979,

0
J
D
N
V)]
o]

until February, 162

o
n
[0]
[
[
[N
0
()
el
4
ry
'. '}
1
{is
3
fV]
o]
<
ey
o]
£
i
n

Y, heca’

2 neighbor, made a lect cf comolaints: 2bouy as, and
we have to mecve ouvt of that prlace,

Q Miltorn Friszdman?

A Yesz, hz was living nevt to us.

0 Continue o tall e the ciher =slacas whare
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you vere rasiding’

A Shiproinyg Avanus.
Q “hea were you Liring <on Shipping

and at wnat address?

iU

A 1980 -~ Shipping zddress.

0 wWhat street numker?
A The stree< number, I can't ra

it was in Shipping

[t}

: . LR TS
oing wast cn Shipoin

Avenue,

Let's see =~ 72nd Avenue -- must be around

37th and Shipping. I was 1living thexe i
Company situation with two girl friends
0 What were theilr names?

A Molly and Lori,
0 Molly =-

A And Leri.

Q What were their las+ names?

A Molly and Lori.

Q Come on, Ricky.

A dolly and Lori. They uvused Lo

The Mutiny. Ivervbody xnows lolly aad =

-

I believe if_vyou talk to, Kom

;

o e Y
e -~ Mg

L

he represents one © 1ilv, in,

when her probation came up or whauaver

S

her reccrd and 3¢ forth,

re

PRTYRS o < . AP o~ - T e
ilE B & NACcE sxd; \.&.‘r_-.‘- SWE G

n a Three's

work ez

or

e

ornwyaki.,
vou Xnow,

t> sxrunge

tn
{
!
&)
O
o
joy
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of them,

8

acout Lori?

vou Xnow.

| i

Thav'r2 nice kids.

Lori was the blond; wasn't she?
Huh?

Lori was blond; wasn't she?

No, beautiful black hair.

She is kind of tall?

Yes,

How +all?

Close to six.
You don't want to ask no more guestions
By this time, ycu know who Lori is.

(O£f the record.)

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

Q
Lori and
living?
A
Q
with whom
a
0
A
I was wit
maybe six

Q

Prior to the time that you spent with

Molly, prior to that, with whom were you

Huh?

Before living with Lori and Mclly,
were you living?

You mean, giri friends?

".{es'

Before I moved into the Quesada househol
h Pilar Alfonse. She was my steadyv for

rears, seven years., I broke with her.
Y . Y

1]

When did vou stcp zeeing her?
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3 Mo, T broka. e vwere living tcocgether
in the same househrold irn 1979, on or about March or
April of 1879,

0 Is that when you stooved living tcgether --

in March or April of 19732

A That is right.

9] where does she currentlv reside; do vou
kYnow?

A in Miami,

D 3¢ ycu Xxnow where?

A One of those buildings on Snuth Bayshora

Drive at the entrance of Crandon Park.
0 You mean, on Key Biscavne?
A No.
MS. COHAN: Brickell?
THE WITNESS: No, at the entrance
Crarndon Park at Brickell. Brickell Avenue,

the Brickell Rayv Club? That's where we used

of
Yeou know,

tc live

mcgecher, and then. rtheve is Aanother building next

o that cne, Tha+* 13 where che's 1liv?

)
1
m
(53]
\0

liw7ing bv herself or with

A Ore of the daughters.

0 What i1s ber dau~hter's name?

samebody
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new.,

0
position

»
f='

Lo
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3
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lives

i

that vyeou

U
1]
()
o]
<<
0
¥

Townacuse

where was

Adys.,

Uow £id 1s the daughter?

r0es Ms. Alfonso presently have some

that yon know of -- work?

T don't dig into hex life.
Whan is the last =ime you had contact

Last we=k.
Over the phone or in nerson?
Both.

Describe the building for me that she

There is a restaurant there. I believe

have been there. I believe that I have

going into that wlace. It is the Brickell

What's the name ¢f that nice restaurant,

MS. COHAM: Ceourtyard Inn,

o
2,
P
B}
3
s
D]
[
2
»
i
D
).J
§ o
=
3
ol
<0
})-
r
S
9
3_)
,.J
- n
O
o’
Us
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Let's

A

say October.

[
[

Do thae bh2st vou can LoY Te,
NTricXell Bav Club.

Tere v ranting an apastnant
Y2y,

Und2y what rame?

At Bricwkrell Bay Zlub?
Yas.

Since maybe tovember,

when we parted.

Q

Y

In March or april of

That i3 right.
Yhere were you all

2121 ¥Yorth Eayshcre D
ars 21, Vo3 “now ths

Tuvin: what Jdate, Zzt
well, axzctly, ¥ 2an

1978 --

On or about October

N
’.J
i
o

)
n
“J

e m oo m Al ~ b
, wtoEzisa when she rentad the
P - - -1 -
n2zZus , 80 khoo ccould have
- - 4 - - -~ - bl
nrinc 2f aitboey che 2nd cfF 10

SR 1877, Thet was a‘ft

.. . . S
Ay e s -ty
28 i Zh

1& livoina

[on

=here?
time when

October =--

1978 until

that?

Biscza

yne
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A Two daughesrs.

o Tihat became of whe othev cne?

A She gou marr.ed.

0 At some point in time, Ricky, the wonan

zalled Piilar devs=loped some kind cof relaticnship or
involvement with Manoio Raboso. When was that?
A She was Mano.o Reboso's steady girl

the 60's and beginning o7 the

They have a steady relationship fcr mavbe
five years.

Q At any time in the past five vears that
you know of, going back to 1976-1977, d4id Pilar
maintain any kind of a relationship with Rebosc?

A Mot to my knowledge. She was with me.

Nct Lo wy Xnowledgaz.

Q At no time between 1976 and the present?
A What?

0 Tha+t yeua xnow?

A What?

Q Sid the wemar called Pilar maintain any

kind of a reolationship wich Myx. Reboso?

A Net to myv kneowladge.
Q I wnderstancd, than, that vou weze Livirg

with Ms. Al<onso “yom sonretv.ome arount 1276 cor oeariy
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& Yo, no, no.
¢ “hen A7 yoe cone Lack from Venezuela?
2 s, nd, no., You are completely wrong on

that. We have z love relctionship dating beck to

0 in other words, you were inveclved with her

prior to =hz %time that yon went to Venezuvela?

¢ Then, when you came hack from YVenczuela,
vour relationship either resumed or was still ongeing?
A And she was visiting me in Venezuela.
e resumed nothing. %We have a steady
love reiationship since the end <% 1972, sonctine

around the end of 1972, until March c¢r April, 19792,

-

0] then did you geo to Venezuela?

A the was 7y girl friend, ny iady love,

¢} Then did veou oo to Venszuelas?

I The firet time, the last time?

N L.t's gc¢ back in «inme.

& let's co beck in time?
.. 0O_ . VWerting back? - -

A L2272 was the first time that I waz down
there.

“hen mest recsntly havs you been in
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“gnezuela other than on & tempoerary visat

1y 1 H - ARy - -
2hjection te the vauue

,
Va
[¥N
.
(@}
O
e
[
.
Cd
)
e
.
—~

cerminology.

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

0 You unaerstand what I mean, RPicky?
A No, repeat the guesticn, Rephrase -

Q I want to kncew when most recentlyv vou
have been in Venezusla cn a regular ongoing zazis a
ooposed to when you might have s+topped there Zfcr a
day or two or a week? When most recentiy have you
been there on a regular basis?

A I left that country one day, and I have
never returned to that country.

0 I don't blame you.

when did you leave?

A January, 1978,
0 19787

A That i3 righec.

O
E;
f
v
C
[
o
(]
0]
o
[
o
<
[
3
©
&3
o
0]
‘—1
fu
O
(9]

ntinuously

nlace cf residence Letween 1572 and 19787

A Beth =-- the United States arnd Venezuela.
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and thinags like that; oxavy?

0 T'a act confased about anything.

A [ecavse thers o o:1 1ot of people that are
confused about thaw lssue.
. I =m wrying <o straighten the record many

rimes from the first time *hat T was there until the

last day that I was there,.
D Umau wnow, those clocks that the chest

players us:z when they meve and they hit the clozk

£o szTart fime? I'm gocing to work out some xind of

zn understanding here, afte: Mr. Morales has answered
my guestion, I'1ll make some signal, and anything else
that he says after that, the court reporter will bill
to him, so that we can keecp my expenses in this to a

e s
Tinimun.

M5. COHAN: UWell, veu continue to make

gratuitcus comments likxe you just <id, and you will
nad thza record nicely.

vy -
PO

e
5t
.
4
3

L
4
+

!

Y

9)]
[6))]

It works both ways.
3Y MR, WILLIAMS:

A e am 4 -~ 4 SRR | - 2 - “s - 3
(R turing *he period of time that youu weres Ln

vour primary place of rasilencer
A 3731, Yes, cetuvecsn 1574 and January, 1672,
T 3 cyamue - - foy oy fe - PP VN , . 14
LMY owou o ask owe f5aL o guestlicn again, rlease

»
o
'
| a1
a2
ol
o]
£
b2
pl
+
)
$1]
sq
»
3oL
Q
h
r
4
0
Zz
S1}
[#1]
it
o
0]

Jenezu2la, what were tlhe dakes-duriny- which that was

Y]




- FORM FL 1§

BAYONNE, N.J. 07002

PENGAD CO.,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

24

25

sy
bt
A
[
O3]
En

v 4

0

anforce

nature

3Y UR,
Q
A

0

residin

A

')

e
W

Venezusle your prmivary place of residernce?

2 -
T alreadwv answered.

3
[17]
0
v
i
jan
i~
re
73]
F
jog
®
H
[
1

Go back to the 1
answerad.
Ricky --

1y

il

J

s?

{

-1 : L)

I'm tryving %o Xeep a clear record.

Tryving to keep c¢lear the record.

Are you telling me that --

That I was ccrrect the answer I gave you,

You held some pcsition in either z lzw
ment or security with the Verezuela military:

D

. COHEAMN: Cbiecticn as to the sclitary

Code

o the gquesticn.

WILLIAMS:

That R -
vNat DO3LTIOoON:
™A Ay el o-r mozit i~ wuhiteae TN wWere
- '~ Y u - A I LEARNE I A 54 ~ AT L2

g prixarily in Taaszzuela i~ law @

T,
. = P - - - b B ~ S - - e -
dJ- i3 sone Wwant o U2 Lz 0 TITLTLYL O RECLrity:
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0 What was the wosition, ©Disase?
A I hold three pczitions ther=,

1T

volunteering information for you.

0 Tell me what positions vou held?
A One, the Foreign Ministry, and two positionF,

in the Interior Ministrv.
Mr. Carhart?
MR, CARMNART: “r. Morales?

THE WITNESS

e have never been introduced
officially before, but I know who you are, and you

know who I am.

MR. CARHART: I think I have heard about

you.

THE WITNESS: And I have heard about you,

(OFf the record.)
BY MR, WILLIAMS:

0 What was the formal #itlz fhat you held in

the Venezuelan Foraign Miniszry?

A In the Venezuslan Foreign Ministry, I was

2ol ,y 1
coordinatcr or Counterintelligence in the Taribbean

z2avys.
Q Mas that vyour formil <itle or -~

A Mo, that was th2 Formal htitle.
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vt

]

-~
s

A

oLz o whatn Lo 133 V573
~ -~ L [——
A, oioab 1s the Tormal

2P a serious division.

Counterintelligence.

you want to call it.

Inteligenci

Qi
(ol

19

3o
I

13

0

A

0

A

0

i

You were the commissar

i was the commissar, h

Division 54, and that'

tthat Jdeoes the acronvn

That's thg

it

raf

- .
L1237 1n

Y

In Spaanish? Diracizn
1 a2 Protacecion.

N
i

3 -~
dzscriba 1+7
: 1
Fitla.

t

(S

Ltles?

e e
cf Division 847

ead chief -~ whatever

I was the boss in the Division.

s Couanterintelligence

stand for?

- in Spanisn?

de lcs Servicios

~J
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corporal?

AN
3
>

)

-+
~
T
5

D

%]

s
-
]
Al

J

(9]

]
[N

A Lialecon with Lhe Caencral s 0Office,
9 vhich general?
2 Generals.

0 O, cenerals plurai?
A Yeg, Lhere were dabecut ton of thenm.
D In Venezuzla, everybedy is a general or

A No, not evervhedy is a general in Venezuela|
noT LLORBLTO &y Provr 8y ASA, S [15/32.CmYe Yo/ Ed in 0‘9‘0'“9
spa little bananrna repuklic.

a2
D
{
N
=
vl
H
e
'J—

0 Tell me, as briefly as you can, what was
the nature of ycur position or your duties as

coordinator for counterintelligence?

A Where?

8] We're talking aZcut the nesiticn tha+w you
held in the Foreign Ministry of Venezuela?

A In the Toraign Ministry in Veonecuela?

o That's what we're talkinz abcur.

1y = 1 —~ - - .. -
A Just collecting what tha eoppozi<isn was

doinag against yomu.

0 Veu were the person in charge?
A No, there were other vecrle *here,
D I'm asking you whether --
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53

N “were ysu the boss of the person in charge

of that division?

A No, I wasg thea chain ¢f comnand,

0 Who was the person in charge?

A Orlando Garcia-Vasquez. e wa3 ny
immediate superior.

Q Is he still in government there?

A Yot to my knowledge.

0 Is he s+till aliwve?

A I believe so.

0 Do you have any specific knowledge <hat
he isn't?

A I don't have any specific knowledge that
he is alive or he is dead.

0 What was his title?

A Where?

Q As your superior in the Foreign Ministry

position as coordinator for counterintelligence in

the Caribbean Bays?

A ‘He was the director of the 0.I.P.A, That
is the 0Oficina de Investizacicn Proc2sien e Analisiss

0 Who were your suveriors in the Interior
Minigstry while vou were with Division 347

A No Division 54, I was the nead, the poss.

0 To whom did you answer?
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A

A

Q

To the deputy directcr.

of --

What was that person's name?
Raiaal Rivas-Vasquez.

I assume that these governmental folks

whom vou have described when you last had knowledge

of them were living in Caracas?

A
0
us, or has

A

heart attack right now,.

0

him around

aqet,

BY MR, WILLIAMSG:

0

Uh huh, that is correct.

Tc your knowledge. is Mr., Rivas still with
he also gone to the great --

I have no idea.

He may be dying from a

I don't know.

Oh, let's hope not. My goodness, Keep
for a while.

MS, COHAN: Why?

MR, WILLIAMS: Huh?

MS, COHAN: Why?

MR, WILLIAMS: We need all the help we can

What was the nature ¢f vour duties as the

head of Divisiocn 547?

A

against us

To know what the oppesi

(a5

ion was doing
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., You said znat you 21so were the liaison
with the General's “ifice as vart of your position in

the Interior Ministry. what 4id tha%t involve? What
were your duties in that reqgard?

2 It was a liaison., it was the coordination
with the General's -- whatever they need from my
agents all over the world, I would provide them with
the information.

0 To simplify it in layman's *erms, D.I.S.I.P
is a spy agency; isn't it?

A No, it's not a spy agency. That's nct the
function.

0 How would you describe it?

A Like the Central Intelligence Agency.

It's the counterpart.
MS. CCHAN: That's a spy.
RY MR, WILLIAMS:

Q So, that agency’'s smployees or agents are

spread around the world cstensibly for the purpose of

collecting intelligence information about what the

agents of other governments are decing to acguire

h

intelligence?

A Kot c¢other goveraments, Mr. Williams. The
oprosi«ion,.

2 Wheoever that might bke?
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£ Whoever cthat wight be,
G WJali, who are the opposition from the
point of view of the ccunterinteiligence service

ci the country of Venezuelar?

A Communists.
) Pardon me?
A The communists, the Russians, the Czechoslot

vakians, the Cubans.
There 1s a democracy there. People go to
tte polls, and they vote, and they elect a president.
Q And the function of the agent is to =--
A Find out who is trying to disrupt
democracy there.
0 Somebody to find out who is trying to

disrupt democracy?

X O0f course,

O In Venezuela?

A in Venezuela.

O Did ycu acgqguire all three of those positicng

at the same time in Venezueiat?

A Yo, The last one was after I went to
the Israeli Counterintelligence Course. That's when
1 was proemoted from i1nspector to counselcr.

9 In Division 547

A Aanc¢ then, I was given the command ©

-t

that
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éivigion due t¢ the recommendation of the Israells,

the Mossad.

0 Where did ycu go to be trained by the
Mossad?

A They came over there from Israel.

¢ How many people did they send?

A I dbn't have to answer that guestion to
yvou.

0 Did they send more than one person, Ricky?

A I don't have to answer that guestion to
you.

I respect that people so much that I will
never disclose any of their methods, ways and means
cf transportation.
There are not that many of them. There

are not that many of themn.

Q Let's not get too sidetracked. It really
doesn't matter.

A 3¢? So it docesn't matter, sc don't go
into them.

0 The point is, did vou receive vyour training

within the terri*orial limits of Venezuela?

L That is right.

0 By folks that wer2 sent over there to

{*
1
i
Jbe
ol
g
(8]
¥
»J
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A That iz riuaht.
! HFow long did i+ lacst?

A I den't have to answer to vou that.
0 Wwas it a dayv, Ricky, cr was it fcr some

more extensive period of tim=z?

A Tt was a very =zxtensive pericd of time.

Q More than a month?

A Could be.

Q ‘Ts that a yes or nc?

A Yes,

0 What was the basic nature of the training

that you received? I don't want tc ruffle ycur little

feathers about anything sensitive.

A Counterintelligence.,

0 Be more specific, please, and tell me -~

A Ccunterintelligence.

0 See, I'm just ar amateur, and I don't know

what that means., When vou get training in counter
intelligence, what are the specific skills that vcu
are taught -- that's what I need to

N (cunterintelligence.

3

0 Are vyou able to tell me the crpecirfic skills

invelved in beinc taught counterintelligsnce?

MR. CARHART: TFor example, did you receive

firearms training?
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TEF WITFFELS:  Net in counterintclligence.

R. CABEAPT: ©Tid you recelve training

in electronic surveillance techniques?
THE WITMESS: Yo+* in counterintelligenca.

2 what were you teught ky the Israell

A T'm not goiny =2 211 yeou.
MR, WILLIAMS: Zzritify that, please.
BY MR. WILLIAMS:
Q Yere's what I need to knecw, and I'm going

to tell vou why I need to “now it, 5o that when we

next appear before the Circuit Judga, you will have
a fuller understanding of the sensz of *the guastion:
One of the thinags that I want :to b2 abklzs to test by
taking ycur feponsition, and by the way, has anybody

ever taken your depositicn llike this befcre?

- . 2o P - -~ - . - e~ o
poy T have *“cstified in several trials.
C Ves Tac ~arvhkodve cver taken your

depositicr in a criminal prcoeceding in the State cf
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nybody hazs ever

taxan your “epositicn beisre in a criminal proceeding

F\ )-fO .

~ i a by~ s A ~2ugd ~Nraadl - nza

w How aonout i1n a civil proczeding LB E
anybody evar takan your Zeposition?

A No. no, no.

want tc be z2ble to, and I have the right

o

to e

n

t your ability to observe, perceive, remembar,
rec-anize peopla, and the ability that you have to
stors 2r retain information:; ckay? Those are all the
things that are very important, so I should like you
to tell me specifically the nature of the training tha

ycu have?

A I'm going to try to make 1t easy for you,
I believe, as & layman.

Counterintelligence is the graft -- ycu
zaow, where you find out what the intelligence
sarvices of the cpposition are doing; richt -- elther
tec penetrata2 your ©wn service., to penetrate

destructors of your governms=nt, your naiicn; right, an

the graft of counterintellige

=

1ce is to detzct then

‘y Ty . 3 AT ] : ‘ .
sEains Inveivea n k0 -~ you know

t

™

alyr agents, and things- like that: | -
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waiting for somebocday, you kncw, arcund the corner,
and stabbing him to death or cyanide bullets, and
things like that.
D That's wihtat I need to know.

what are the skills that you are taught tc
tecome effective at counterintelligence? That 1is
what I want you to tell me, and specifically, what
skills were you taught in the mid 70's by whoever
it was that came to Venezuela to teach you?

MS. COHAN: To obwviate any further problems
can I see you?

(Whereupon, an off the record discussion
was had between Ms. Cohan and the witness.)

THE WITNESS: Williams --

MS. COHAN: There 1is no question pending.

BY MR, WILLIAMS:

Q Call me Douglas, Ricky.

A Douglas.
MS. COHAN: 1Is there a guesticen pending?
MR, WILLIAMS: Yas,
THE WITIIESS: Can you r=zad my =--

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

0 Let me give 1t tc veu again,
A Let ma give it to you.
¢] Dec you want %o hear the guestion, or do you
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9) iiere's the guestion:

~rell me. "atch my lips.

What skills were you

M5, COHAN: Obijection.
3

Y MR, WILLIAMS:

rJ

(&)

I it's tece tough,
taught --

Argumentative.

D (Continuing; =-- Yy the Israelil Mossad
trainers who came to Venezuela te school you in the
methods of counterinteliigence?

A How to detect a clandestine operation being

run by the intelligence service
ycu know, different government,

whatever it was. It's so simpl

cf an oppecsition --

;

the cpposition,

e,

9] Yes, sir, you have told me ancw the
ccject oxr tha purpose.

Now, I should like you to tell me, if you
can, and if you are unable to, then, we will just
w25 on te something 21se., and we will just let it
stand as thzat you =sither don't remember --

A Mo, I remamber.

U {Continuing) =~-- or that you don't knc
how to describe Iit.

A tle, 1 remamber.

0 Ahat I o want voeu o tzll e is what
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3pacific 3Ki1ils were you taldgno i1n tnea course of
chiis training program?

A How to contro. a situation. I was
appointed head of a division. I have hundreds of
peovle under my command thare.

o) Do you understand the use of the word

3%x111ls"?

A Of course.

Q Can vou answear the guestion as I put it to
you, Sir, oOr are you unable to?7

A I am able to answer the guestion to you.

O Please do sc.

A It is just how to detect the opposition.,

MR, WILLIAMS: Certify the answer.

MS. COHAN: You can't certify the answer.

MR, WILLIAMS: Of course. Certification
is something --
CONTINUED UDIRECT EXAMINWATION
BY MER. CARIART:
) What techniques were you trained in in orde

—

to enable you tc perform the duty of detecting? For

gzrample. do thev tesch vecu co climb Yelerphone poles

A No, you don’'c have to de thact,

i Cld Lhey tesch you accocunting procedures?
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A Counterprocedures like yvou detect scmething,
and *then. you doubie the guy -- vou xaow, and you
make the guy start working fcr v-a inside his own
intelligence service.

0 Wwhat techniques were you asked oy advised
to employ to do that -~ bribery?

A No, bribery is not a dependable way to --
specificalily, you have to have -- there are £five kinds
of motivations.

Ideological motivation is the best one to
work out. Bribery is not advisable. I mean, in fact,
once you bribe somebody, you know, they can be brikred
by the other guys, and then, people become double
agents, and things like that.

Q So, you were taught how to persuade people?

A How to detect the ideoclogical approachable
individual.

CONTINUED DIRECT EXAM‘INATION

BY MR. WILLIAMS:

Q All right. ©tow =--

___ __A_ _ _¥You have-to underscand scnething.

We have a weapon. It's aemocracy; right,
and there are sc many confused people in this world.

0 I understand

o1}

11 that, bu¢ letis gae if we
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2 I+ i3 c¢cins kc take long enough as it is,

3 we both kRavz all of the civics that we need.

iat I am asking is this: Are
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“achnigques cor the 3xills or the methods that you were

n

'..o-

taught while you were recz2iving this training

Jenezuela? Can ,;ou tell us specifically? Mr. Carhart

began to giva you some examﬁles. He asked you 1f you
were taught how zo perform electronic eavesdropping
techniques?

A Nope, I never --

Q Were you taught specific kinds of
nsychology to be applied in the course of your
dealing with versons whom you taught conceivably
sould be persuadesd to do your bidding? Is that one
of the things you were taught?

A Wwhat dc you mean by "bidding"? We never

hid inte nothing.,
pel

1n, CARHART: B»iddiag. Desires. Your
bidding is wnat you desirz comebody to do.
3v MR, WILLIANSS:
0 dere vou taughi psvcholcocgical techniques
t2 persuade pecnle =o do hat ycu wanted them to do?
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another 2ne; huh?

pet Th huh.

o) Can you list fcr me another skill or
techrnique that y2v were taught in the course of th
training period?

A Well. surv=zillances.

Q Now, we're getting scrmeplace. That is
what we are looking for.

What else?

A Administration.

Q Administration of a bureaucracy cr a
governmental agency?

A Yes, bureaucracy %took so meny hours at
bureaucracy.

0 You are talking about the technigues or
administration of a goveramental kbureaucracy or ag
that exists for the purpose of counterintzslligence

2y Trat is right.

8. Wwhat else?

A How %¢ instruct pecple into what I have

been learning.
Q Were you taught any other skills by the

Israelis or techniques?
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9 Are v
for Mr. Carhnart

A I 2am

Q My aqu
are able to deo =

A Ch, ¥

. Go ah
terms are?

A Well,

of intelligence,

try to get more

Let's

[0
u

what you eat, wh
know, if veour wi
or whatever, vou
tlegat

where vou live,

and things like
More

it easy for you
Q Were

O
1

G?
es, 1 am,
ead; please, and tell me what those

negative intellivence is the basic

and positive intelligence is when I

then the basic of intelligence.
sav that I want to know what you deo,
o is with you If you got a wife, you

fe has ~--
Know,
ive intelligence is whe are
ycu knew -~ orpen -- “he phone book,
vou know I am trying to make
¢ usndersntand lt.

- F. - 3 . ™o -
rou tavcht any other sxills o
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techniques and things, ycu knrow, that apply ¢

so individual, so do you unders
0 Yes, I do.

Can you describe for
or techniques or specific areas
taught aside from the ones that
listed?

A How to protect the g

Q Go ahead, sir, i1f th

A How to protect cus end

protact our liaisons with the 3

Q Mcaninag, other intel
- — — -A- - That s right, frien
2 Anything slzae?

tand what I am

us any other
in which you

you have alrae
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ware taudght Toiags which can only ze used py yeu for
s2 leong and you age i the service cf a government,
2r are they s8ki.ls or technigues that kind cf carry

G

cvar intce your dars to day life?

ife"?

[

A No. What do ycu mean "your daily

Q Yes, I mean, are the things that you were
taunght effective only for so long az you occupy some
governmental nosition? Do they thsn require the
use of some official governmental agency bekind you
to implement them?

A Of course.

Q In other words, you could not aprly the
knowledge that you received during the course of
this extensive trairning on a reqular day to day
basis separately and avart from your connection with
the Venezuelan government; isn’'% that correct?

A If you den'’t have the resources, you cannot
¢ it, and to implement the counterintelligence
infermation, you need the rescurces, and the one who
can provide resources is the government.

CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY Mk. CARHART:

Q Uor example, sucpose yecu left the
‘enszuelan governmant and want toc work for Ceneral
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Rloh wed rera sriginallv cauchb --

R £y aveIy. s

o Thac o trhe exzent that veu have tlhat
arility, the skills and technigues that you were
tauzht in Venezuels Ly the Israelis dauring the

niddle 1970's are skills and technigues that you can

nse at your leisure or at ycur choice in the ordinary

course cf yvour day to day life? Can you do that?
A o,
0 In other vicrds, you couldn’t go out,

say, into the Latin community now and find out 1f
somebody were making inquiries about you trying to

gather information? You wouldn't be able to c¢o that

now?
A I don't have the scurces.
W Is that 2 no -- yeou wouldn't be avle to

A I den't have *he sources.
] n P A R - -
. I'1l takz that as 2 no,
iR, WILLIAMS: I

+hink we will all take

a lunch break novw,

MS. COVAN: 2:00 o'clock,

o

(*Thareunon, the deposition was recassed.)
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I, JOYCEE WAX, Shorthand Reporter and
Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at
Large, do hereby certify that the foregoing depositici
of RICARDO MORALES NAVARETTE, by me duly sworn, was
taken at the time and place herein set forth: that
the deposition was recorded stenographizally by me and
reduced to typewritten form under my personal
supervision; that the foregoing is a true and correct
record of the depositicn, and that I am‘in no way
interested in the event of the cause.

IN WITNESS WHEREC®, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my official seal in the City of
Miami, County of Dade, State of Florida, this

day of April, 1982.

JOYCEE WAX
Netary Public in and fo
tate cf Florida at La

by
[FOIN & {
[1{]

My Commigsion expires:
March 2, 1985,




